

ABDUL MOHAB WordPress Developer

6 0311 0510834

☑ abdul.wahab0640@gmail.com

የ 🕑 Bhara Kahu, Islamabad

HARD SKILLS

- WordPress
- React Js
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript

SOFT SKILLS

- Leadership
- Problem Solving
- Planning
- Management
- Team Work

LANGUAGES

- English
- Urdu
- Turkish

HOBBIES

- Programming
- Book Reading

SUMMARY

I am a Full stack WordPress developer with 3+ years of experience and serving my expertise as a GDSC Technical Lead at NUML Islamabad. I am currently working on React Js. Recently I have done my job as a Team Leader at Localpro 1. I also have been serving my expertise as a freelancer since 3 year.

EXPERIENCE

Senior WordPress Developer

Localpro1, Rawalpindi (October 2021 - April 2022)

Worked as a Team Leader and completed 100+ Projects.

WordPress Developer

Adz Hut, Rawalpindi (August 2021 - November 2021)

Worked as a Junior WordPress developer and completed 30+ Projects.

GDSC Technical Lead NUML, Islamabad (August 2021 - Present)

Currently serving my expertise as a GDSC Technical Lead at NUML Islamabad and leading a team of seven students.

EDUCATION

NUML Islamabad (February 2021 - Present)

Bachelor of Science in Software Engineering (5th Semester).

Islamabad Career College (2018 - 2020)

Intermediate in Computer Science.

Islamabad Career College (2016 - 2018)

Matriculation in Computer Science.